
TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 1 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
 
Mike McCormack, Chairman    Eliot Werner                         
Gerald Dolan        
Robert Marrapodi      
Art DePasqua      ALSO PRESENT 
Tracie Ruzicka     Dean Michael, Liaison 
Tresa Veitia  
 
Arlene Campbell, Secretary 
   
Chairman McCormack opened the meeting at 7:34 p.m.  
   
VARIANCE RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

David Beneway - property located at 242 Schultz Hill Road Tax Grid No.  6368-00-

166552.  

 

The applicant is seeking the following variances of the Town of Clinton Zoning 
Law, to wit: 
 
Sec. 4.1 

 Swimming Pool 

a) Reduction of Rear Yard Setback from 75 ft to 17 ft. 
b) Reduction of Side Yard Setback from 50 ft. to 33 ft.  

 
Shed 

a) For a Front Yard Setback reduction from 100 ft. to 83 ft. 
b) For a Side Yard Setback reduction from 50 ft. to 16 ft. 

 
Sec. 4.7 A-3  

 Shed 

a) For an Accessory Structure which is in front of the principal 
dwelling when law requires accessory structures to not be in front 
of the principal dwelling.  

  
Bradley Beneway, father of the applicant was present in behalf of Mr. Beneway.   
 
Mr. Beneway advised the board that his son was sick.   
 
The chairman asked Mr. Beneway if he has any idea about the son’s application. Mr. 
Beneway responded that all he knew was his son wants to put up an above ground 
swimming pool at the back side of his house and install a shed.  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 2 

 
Mr. Marrapodi advised Mr. Beneway about the issue on the existing shed along the 
property line.  
 
Mr. Beneway indicated that the said shed doesn’t belong to his son. His son was just 
storing his woods in this shed.   
 
Mr. Marrapodi indicated that this is a substandard lot on a 5 acre zoning. He noted that 
this property is less than an acre and has to meet couple of setbacks. 
 
It was noted that Mr. Beneway did not have a letter of authorization from the applicant to 
represent his son.  
 
The chairman indicated that it is up to the board to hear this case.  
 
Mr. DePasqua suggested proceeding with the application and gives Mr. Beneway list of 
items that the above application needed so that the applicant can move along.  
 
The chairman educated the applicant about the 2 step process of variance applications.  
 
The board had discussion about the existing shed.  This shed is on the property line and 
Mr. Beneway is just using the shed for wood storage. The ZEO made a notation on the 
application form that this is not Mr. Beneway’s violation since he doesn’t own the shed.   
 
Mr. Beneway suggested removing the woods from the shed if this is going to be a 
problem.  
 
Ms. Ruzicka noted that even if the woods are taken out, this shed is still in violation. 
 
The chairman asked the applicant whose shed is it. The applicant responded that nobody 
knows who put the shed there and whose shed is it.  
 
Mr. Dolan indicated that the applicant’s new shed is in front of the house.  
 
The board had discussion about the variances needed for the pool and the shed.  
 
It was noted that the pool does not exist yet. Mr. Marrapodi indicated that the pool has to 
comply with the building code.  Ms. Ruzicka asked if the Building Code requires above 
ground pool to be fenced. Mr. Marrapodi responded positive.  
 
Mr. Beneway asked the board if the new shed needs to be relocated to the back or side of 
the house because of the setback issue. He noted that the new shed can probably be 
moved since it is new.  
 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 3 

Mr. Marrapodi cited a situation in the past about an applicant wanting to put a shed to the 
side in front of the house. The board had determined that if the shed is not in front yard 
setback then it is permitted.  
 
Mr. Beneway asked where they can move the shed. The board had analysis on possible 
locations. Mr. Marrapodi stated that it can be moved 100 feet. Mr. Beneway asked if it is 
100 feet from property line or from Center Road.  Mr. Marrapodi responded that in some 
cases it is 100 feet from Center Road.  
 
Mr. DePasqua read Town of Clinton Zoning Law Article 4.7 A-3 Accessory Structures 
“No such structure shall project closer to the fronting street than the principal building on 
the lot, or the required front yard setback for the district, whichever shall be less 
restrictive.” He noted that this is possible if the applicant gets the variance. He assumed 
that when a building permit was issued, a location was established to install the shed.  
 
Mr. Dolan noted that a permit was issued on this shed but not a Certificate of Occupancy.  
 
Mr. Beneway pointed on the map possible locations to put the shed and the pool. 
 
The chairman indicated that if the applicant moved the shed and the pool then the 
applicant doesn’t need to get variances.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi commented that the proposed location will still need side yard setbacks. 
Ms. Veitia noted that a pool has its own regulations.  
 
The applicant asked the board about setback requirements. The chairman responded that 
it is 100’ from the front, 50’ on the sides and 75’ in the back.  Mr. McCormack noted that 
the key is – the applicant has to meet all the setback requirements otherwise the applicant 
needs to get a variance.  
 
Ms. Campbell informed the panel that this application was already advertised and 
neighbors were notified for this month’s ZBA public hearing. 
 
The board advised the applicant to go to the ZBA meeting and explained that they did not 
get a recommendation from the Planning Board.  
 
The applicant needs to come back before the Planning Board to get a recommendation for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
  
PUBLIC HEARING 

 

None  
 
 
 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 4 

 

 

APPLICATION 

 

Diesing Site Plan and Special Permit - property situated at 42 Bowman’s Glen’s, Tax 

Grid No. 6568-00-148673. 

 
 The applicants are requesting a Special Permit for an accessory dwelling unit. 
 
The chairman recused himself for this application. Mr. DePasqua acted as a chairman. 
 
Carl II, Rosaria and their son Carl III were all present for their application. He indicated 
that they received a variance from Zoning Board of Appeals dated April 24, 2008. (letter 
on file) 
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked the board if this application needs a long form or a short form EAF. 
The board agreed that this application needs a long form EAF.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked the applicants if they establish the maximum number of square 
footage for the principal dwelling after receiving the variance to increase the square 
footage from the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Mr. Diesing responded negative. He noted that the planning board established the 
minimum square footage of the principal dwelling to 3,917 sq. feet on their 
recommendation to the ZBA. He added that ZBA did not establish any maximum number 
of square footage on their resolution.  
 
Mr. Dolan verified the minimum square footage of the main dwelling.  Is it 3,317 or 
3,917 square feet? Mr. Diesing responded 3,917 square feet which includes first floor, 
finished basement excluding the garage which is 1,400 square feet. 
 
Mr. Dolan stated that the only relationship in the law between the main dwelling and 
accessory dwelling is the habitable space. He noted that living space was defined in the 
zoning law. 
 
The panel had discussion about habitable and living space.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi indicated that the square footage for the accessory dwelling was already 
established to 1,260 square feet.  The law states that the accessory dwelling cannot 
exceed 35 % of the principal dwelling. They have to work backwards since accessory 
dwelling was built before the main dwelling. 
 
Ms. Diesing stated that the Zoning Board of Appeals advised them that they needed 
minimum of 3,317 square feet living space. They can build more but cannot construct 
anything less than 3,317 square feet  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 5 

 
Mr. Diesing asked the panel to compute 35% of 3,917. Mr. Dolan responded that 3,917 
sq. ft. is not habitable space as defined in the law.  
 
Mr. Diesing stated that this was the same discussion (interpretation of habitable and 
living space) that transpired last meeting that’s why the planning board sent them to ZBA 
to get a variance. Mr. Marrapodi agreed. This was the same problem they had last time.  
 
Ms. Veitia commented that the issue here is the restriction about no further subdivision. 
She added that the intention is not to increase the density.  The panel disagreed. The 
board is not doing a subdivision process. The applicants also disagreed and noted that 
they are not doing a subdivision. Ms. Veitia indicated that having 2 big structures on the 
property is the same as going around the no further subdivision law. She noted that the 
applicants are pushing the envelope. They are precipitating a bigger house than the 
accessory dwelling.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi indicated that the board is beyond that issue now. The applicants already 
received a variance to increase the minimum requirement for the accessory dwelling unit. 
The board has to proceed now for the special permit process. The applicant now has the 
right to put an accessory dwelling since it met the acreage requirements. He stated that 
his biggest problem about this application is the square footage analysis. 
 
Mr. Marrapodi noted that he asked the town attorney about the interpretations of floor 
space and habitable space. According to the town attorney, floor space is not defined in 
our zoning law.  However, gross floor area is defined in our zoning ordinance. Mr. 
Marrapodi indicated that based on the town attorney’s interpretation, the board can use 
gross floor area as a calculation. The board also has to decide which definition they will 
have to go by since this definition will also affect the main house calculation.   
 
Mr. DePasqua asked under what definition is 1,260 square feet. Mr. Marrapodi responded 
that 1,260 square feet was based on gross floor area.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi stated that he arrived at 3,600 square feet minimum gross floor area based 
on a 1,260 square feet Gross Floor Area. He noted that 3,600 square feet is below the 
computation of the applicant which is 3,917 square feet. 
 
The applicant stated that their concern is to meet the established square footage and still 
have a little room to move on.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked the applicant how they came up with 3,917 square feet. Mr. Diesing 
replied that they measured every room except utility rooms. Mr. Marrapodi indicated that 
the applicants based their measurements on livable space.  
 
Mr. Dolan asked if the board can limit the additional structure such as swimming pool, 
etc. 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 6 

 
The applicant noted that the ZBA discussed this issue but never agreed on restricting the 
swimming pool  
 
Ms. Ruzicka indicated that the applicant is allowed 3 structures on their property. 
 
Mr. Dolan agreed but noted that there was a concern at the ZBA meeting due to the 
extraordinary situation wherein the size of the accessory structure is very large.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi stated that he read the ZBA motion but didn’t see any restriction about the 
swimming pool or any additional dwelling.  
 
Mr. DePasqua asked the panel to look at #9 of the motion letter (see motion letter dated 
April 28, 2008).  Mr. Marrapodi noted that this issue was never voted out. It is not in the 
resolution or motion. 
 
Mr. Diesing indicated that the ZBA talked about it but never agreed upon by the board.  
 
Ms. Veitia expressed her concern on the same issue.  She stated that this is circumventing 
the zoning law and noted that this application is setting precedent.  
 
Mr. Diesing stated that the zoning acreage on this property is 5 acres.  This property is 
over 10 acres.    
 
Ms. Veitia commented that this subdivision was approved with a condition of No further 
subdivision. The Diesings responded that they are not doing subdivision application.  Ms. 
Veitia agreed but noted that No further Subdivision means increasing the density.  
 
Ms. Diesing stated that they made a mistake in interpreting the language of the square 
footage law (definition of habitable and living space). She indicated the monetary reason 
why they had to wait to build this proposed dwelling. She added that the building 
department and the ZEO were aware of their original intention. She noted that they even 
received a board of health approval for this proposal. They had to do the process 
backwards since they had to wait for the sale of their house in order to build the main 
dwelling.  She indicated that their son needed a place to live that’s why they built the 
accessory dwelling before the main house. They ended up building 1,260 square feet 
accessory dwelling instead of 1,000 square feet due to confusion of the habitable and 
living space definitions.  
 
Mr. DePasqua stated that the reality here is -- the building department issued a permit for 
this dwelling knowing that this is going to be an accessory dwelling.  There is 240 square 
feet extra on this dwelling and the applicant received a variance for this. Whatever the 
reasons were, the applicant got the variance and the board has to focus now for the next 
step. It’s done and over with.  
 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 7 

Mr. Dolan stated that the board can incorporate consequences on the resolution in order 
to avoid setting precedent situation. Ms. Veitia agreed.  
 
Mr. DePasqua thinks that the building department should have not issued a building 
permit knowing the real intention of the applicant (constructing accessory dwelling 
before the main dwelling). The building department should have made it clear to the 
applicant that this accessory dwelling should be built to 1,000 square footage dwelling.  
 
Mr. Diesing responded that the building department cannot impose this restriction. He 
noted that this is illegal. This was a main dwelling at the time it was built because there 
was no accessory structure.   
 
Once again the panel had discussion about the issue. Mr. DePasqua and Mr. Marrapodi 
noted that they cannot go back to this issue. They cannot undo what was done. The ZBA 
already made a determination on this.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi indicated the items that are needed for this application. Site plan needs to 
be labeled as Site Plan and Special Permit Application. Signature Box should be on the 
map. Area Map notation should be labeled as Vicinity map. The Diesing noted that this 
was already indicated on the map.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi suggested altering the map submitted.  They don’t have to show the other 
parcels, just concentrate on Lots 1 & 2. They can also crop this map and make sure that 
adjacent properties touching Lot 1 are shown on the map. 
 
Mr. DePasqua summarized the needed items: 
 

a. Long Form EAF 
b. Site Plan to be labeled 
c. Town Approval Stamp 
d. Crop out the lots that are not necessary. 
 

The board agreed to declare lead agency for SEQRA process.  
 
Ms. Ruzicka motioned that the Town of Clinton Planning Board approves the following 
resolution:  
 
Be it Resolved, that the Town of Clinton Planning Board hereby declares its intent to be 
the lead agency for review of the project pursuant to Sections 617.6(2) and (3) of 6 
NYCRR 617, in the matter of Diesing Special Permit & Site Plan Application in order to 
convert the existing house into an accessory dwelling and build a main dwelling unit 
located at 42 Bowman’s Glen, Tax Grid Nos. 6568-00-148673 for this Type II, unlisted 
uncoordinated action. 
 
 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 8 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Planning Board hereby directs the copies of 
Special Permit Application, Part 1 of EAF and Site Plan be sent to the identified 
interested agencies as noted on Attachment “A” hereto, together with a notice seeking the 
consent of these agencies to the Planning Board assuming Lead Agency status.  
 

Attachment “A” 

Identified Interested Agencies 

 
 
INTERESTED AGENCIES 

 
Dutchess County Department of Planning & Economic Development 
27 High Street 
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601 
 
Conservation Advisory Council 
Town of Clinton  
1215 Centre Road  
Rhinebeck, NY 12572 
 
 
East Clinton Fire District 
9 Fire House Lane 
Clinton Corners, NY 12514 
 
Seconded by Mr. Marrapodi. Discussion. All Aye, Motion carried 5-0.  
 
The board had discussion on setting a public hearing date.  
 
Mr. Dolan wanted to put a condition to the approval that there should be no addition to 
the existing carriage house. The applicants agreed.  Ms. Ruzicka noted that the applicant 
has to get another variance if they decide to put another addition.  
  
Ms. Veitia wanted to see a note about No future subdivision on this Site Plan. She noted 
that primary owners have to live in the primary dwelling and accessory dwelling unit 
cannot be rented out.  
 
Mr. Dolan read paragraph 6, page 6 of April 24, 2008 Final ZBA minutes, which states 
that “The Diesing family agreed with the conditions except for the swimming pool.  They 
noted that swimming pool is necessary for a family.”  
 
Mr. Dolan wanted to include in the Planning Board resolution the restriction about 
additional structure on this property since this wasn’t included in the ZBA motion. He  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 9 

 
 
indicated that a note stating that there should be no more accessory structure on this 
property except for 1 swimming pool will prevent setting precedent cases.  
 
Ms. Ruzicka asked if the board can legally do this since properties are normally allowed 
3 structures.  
 
The board had discussion about this issue.  Ms. Ruzicka and Mr. Marrapodi asked the 
question “why wasn’t this included in the motion?” Mr. Dolan responded that this is the 
opportunity to include this restriction in the motion to avoid setting precedent.  
 
Ms. Veitia indicated that this issue was formally discussed and agreed to that’s why this 
should be a part of the resolution.  
 
Ms. Ruzicka questioned how building another accessory structure like a garage for 
instance will set precedent.   
 
Mr. Dolan responded that this will prevent setting precedent in creating an accessory 
dwelling before main dwelling. He wanted to see a restriction that will restrain any 
precedent of any nature that was done.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi read the page of the ZBA minutes audibly regarding this issue.  He asked 
the applicant if they recall the said statements.  Mr. Diesing responded positive. He stated 
that if property gets sold in the future, the new owner might want to put a swimming 
pool. 
 
Mr. DePasqua noted that whatever the intent of the Zoning Board of Appeals that night, it 
wasn’t included in the resolution.  
 
Ms. Ruzicka thinks that restricting the applicants about additional structure is harsh. She 
doesn’t want to see the property owner having all the stuff laying all around the property 
because the owners were restricted in putting up a shed. Since this is a shared house, they 
can have one swimming pool for the 2 house, etc.  
 
Mr. Diesing noted that the zoning law indicates that properties are allowed 3 accessory 
units.  
 
Mr. DePasqua noted that there can only be 2 more accessory units that can be put on the 
property without a variance.  
 
Ms. Ruzicka agreed that’s why she doesn’t feel comfortable in putting this restriction on 
the resolution. She really wished that a shed can be added on this property to store all 
their stuff next to the pool. She expressed her strong opposition to this concern. 
  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 10 

 
 
Mr. Dolan stated that there should be a consequence to what was done.   
 
Mr. Diesing cited the case about Robertshaw’s application. He stated that this application 
already set precedent that time. Mr. Dolan indicated that Robertshaw’s case was an 
existing structure and the Diesing’s dwelling is built from scratch. Mr. Diesing responded 
that his structure is an existing structure as of today.  
 
The board had a lengthy discussion about this issue. Mr. Diesing indicated that the ZBA 
had the option to include this restriction on the resolution but they did not. 
 
Mr. Marrapodi advised the applicant that the board has to do an internal discussion about 
this issue.   
 
Mr. Marrapodi motioned to set the public hearing in the matter of Diesing Special Permit 
and Site Plan Application on November 11, 2008. Seconded by Ms. Ruzicka, all aye, 
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
McNulty Subdivision - property owned by Bridget McNulty, located at 308 Clinton 
Avenue, Tax Grid No. 6366-00-837288. 
 
 Applicant wishes to subdivide an 18 acre parcel into 3 lots. 
 
Lou Rebasco, Land Surveyor was present in behalf of Ms. McNulty. 
 
It was noted that the applicant was sent to Zoning Board of Appeals to get variances 
before proceeding with subdivision application.  
 
Ms. Rebasco explained their proposition. She stated that they received conditional 
variance approval from Zoning Board of Appeals dated August 24, 2008(motion letter on 
file). She indicated their willingness to comply with the condition as soon as they receive 
the planning board final approval. 
 
The chairman asked Ms. Rebasco what was the variance for and what’s the condition of 
the approval. Ms. Rebasco responded that they received a variance for a front yard 
setback of the existing structure with a condition of relocating the 2 stall running shed 
which is currently in the front yard setback. Ms. Rebasco noted that this shed is not on a 
permanent foundation and it can easily be moved to a different spot.  
 
Ms. Veitia verified the correct address of the property. Is it 304 or 308 Clinton Avenue? 
Ms. Rebasco responded that it is 304. Mr. Dolan noted that the parcel card indicates 308. 
Ms. Veitia stated that the application and the property card states 308 but the variance 
granted was for 304 Clinton Avenue. Ms. McNulty noticed that the map indicates 304. It 
could be a typographical error. Ms. Veitia stated that this needs to be corrected since the  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 11 

 
variance granted was for a different property address. Ms. Rebasco replied that this is the 
same property.  It was noted that the property card at the assessor’s office indicates 304 
address. She asked the applicant to check the correct address of this property. 
 
Ms. Veitia asked if this property is operating under a commercial horse boarding 
operation. Ms. Rebasco responded negative.  
 
The chairman asked Ms. McNulty to illuminate her response to the above question.  
Ms. McNulty stated that Ms. McNulty owned this property.  This is a private boarding 
facility. There is no sign or anything about the boarding operations. Nobody can just go 
in the property at their own will.   
 
Mr. McCormack asked who owns the horses.  Ms. Rebasco responded that Ms. McNulty 
has private boarders and some of the horses are Ms. McNulty’s. The chairman indicated 
that the applicant has outside horse boarding operations.  
 
Ms. Veitia indicated that this is a public stable per ZEO’s letter dated April 23, 2008.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked if this property is currently under review by Ag & Markets. Ms. 
Rebasco responded negative.  She noted that this property got accepted by Ag & Markets 
as of May 1, 2008 but had to wait 90 days for the acceptance to be official. She indicated 
that Ms. McNulty noted that this property has been operating as a farm for many years 
even before Ms. McNulty acquired the property. She added that Ms. McNulty has been 
receiving an exemption (4A) on the property as a farm.  
 
Ms. Veitia asked the applicant what kind of farm is it.  Ms. Rebasco responded that this is 
a horse farm.  Ms. Veitia commented about the applicant’s earlier statement.  It’s not a 
horse boarding facility but it is a horse farm.  
 
A discussion was made whether this property is a public stable or commercial horse 
boarding facility.  
 
Ms. Rebasco stated that that this is not a commercial horse boarding facility. Commercial 
means anybody can just go in at will and board horses. Private owners board horses on 
this facility.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked if this owners pay boarding fee.  Ms. Rebasco responded positive. 
Mr. Marrapodi stated that this is then a commercial horse boarding facility.   
 
Ms. Ruzicka disagreed.  She stated that this is not how the Ag & Market’s rule.  It is the 
riding lesson that puts you on the site plan.  
 
Ms. Veitia asked if the applicant is giving riding lesson to the public.  Ms. Rebasco 
replied negative. They stopped give riding lessons to anybody. She noted however that  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 12 

 
Ms. McNulty has legal rights per Ag & Markets to give lessons to any boarder that are 
still on the property.  
 
Ms. Veitia asked Ms. Rebasco about the last time a riding lesson was given from this 
property.  Ms. Rebasco responded that she doesn’t have any idea. This has nothing to do 
with her subdivision application.   
 
The chairman advised Ms. Rebasco that she needs to get a Special Permit in order to have 
horse boarding operations on the property otherwise they are in violation of the zoning 
law. You need a Special Permit if you are boarding other horses. If you are boarding your 
own horses, then special permit is not needed.  
 
Ms. Rebasco indicated that according to the ZEO, Ms. McNulty is not in any violation 
otherwise she would have not been granted the variance.  She had asked Mr. Fennel 
before going to the ZBA if she needs to get a Special Permit for the horse boarding 
operations. Mr. Fennel responded negative since Ms. McNulty is covered under AG & 
Markets’ Law.  
 
Chairman McCormack advised her that the board needs to discuss this issue to Mr. 
Fennel.  
 
Ms. Rebasco stated that Ms. McNulty will rather close the horse boarding operations at 
this point in order to move on to the subdivision process.  
 
Ms. Veitia asked Ms. Rebasco if she has any document in writing stating that this 
property got accepted by Ag & Markets.  Ms. Rebasco responded that they are still 
waiting for the letter from Ag & Markets.  
 
Ms. Veitia indicated that as far as the board knows, the McNulty property is not covered 
by Ag & Markets’ Law. The chairman disagreed.  Ms. McNulty has been receiving 
exemption from the assessor’s office because the property is in the Ag & Market’s 
jurisdiction.  
 
Ms. Rebasco noted that Ms. McNulty received a letter indicating that she got accepted 
into the Ag & Market’s District. She added that they have to wait 90 days for the 
acceptance to get official.   
 
Ms. Veitia stated that as far as she knows there is nothing in writing to verify that the 
applicant got accepted by Ag & Markets.  
 
Ms. Campbell indicated that this issue was resolved at the ZBA meeting dated August 24, 
2008. Mr. Weiland, ZBA member called AG & Markets and had verified that the 
McNulty got accepted by Ag & Markets. She added that the town is also waiting for the 
copy of the Final Ag District Map since the town map is just a Proposed Ag District Map.  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 13 

 
Chairman asked for more comments or questions from the board. 
 
Ms. Veitia asked if there is any working farm within 500 feet of the McNulty’s property. 
Ms. Rebasco responded positive.  The chairman of the board advised her to do an Ag 
Data Statement and indicated that this document needs to be circulated.  
 
Ms. Veitia wanted to know the number of dogs and if there is a dog boarding facility on 
the property.  Ms. Rebasco responded that there are 3 dogs on the property and there is no 
dog boarding facility on this property.  She noted that the dog issue has been addressed 
by the ZEO and the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 
Ms. Veitia indicated all the items needed for this application.  
 
1.  Subdivision application paper works need to be updated with the correct property  
     address.  
2.  Letter of authority pertaining to the 3 subdivision lots.  
3.  Ag Data Statement  
4.  Long Form EAF 
 
Ms. Veitia verified if escrow account has been paid.  Ms. Campbell responded positive.  
 
Mr. DePasqua asked which map was the most recent map.  Ms. McNulty replied July 
2007 map is the most recent map. 
 
Mr. DePasqua asked if the surveyor needs to sign the map since the surveyor did not sign 
it.  Mr. Marrapodi responded that there should be a surveyor certification on the map. 
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked if the applicant has been in contact with the highway department. 
The applicant responded that they just recently got in touch with the Highway 
Department since they were told to get the variance first.  
 
The chairman advised Ms. Rebasco to show another point of access in Lot 2. The 
driveway doesn’t have to be built.  It just has to be feasible and approved by the Highway 
Department.   
 
The building envelope needs to be shown on Lot 1 even though there are no changes on 
Lot 1. 
 
The board had discussion about wetlands on the property. Ms. Veitia suggested adding 
the buffers around the wetland areas on the property.  The chairman advised that 
hydraulic soil should also be shown on the map.  
 
The board advised Ms. Rebasco to read the article about Steep Slope in the zoning book 
just in case she needs to disturb a steep slope especially by the driveway.  



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 14 

 
Mr. DePasqua stated that the wetland and the riding ring on Lot 2 (as shown on the GIS 
map) need to be located on the site plan. This might change the building envelope.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked the applicant to show significant trees on the property. This needs 
to be shown on the site plan including the buffer. Mr. McCormack advised Ms. Rebasco 
to show the setbacks on the property. 
 
Mr. DePasqua stated that the applicant needs to relocate the upper area of the map.  She 
might have to change the line slightly.  
 
Mr. McCormack asked if the applicant’s engineer had seen the access driveway going to 
the back lot in terms of grading. He noticed that the grading is climbing a lot very 
quickly. Ms. Rebasco responded that this needs excavation. Mr. McCormack advised the 
applicant to have their engineer look into this. He stated that this might change the line.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi asked Ms. Rebasco if there is a utility pole in the shared driveways of Lot 
2 & 3. He noted that there is a problem if there is a utility pole by the proposed driveway. 
They need to relocate the driveway. Ms. Rebasco responded that they will go around it.  
Mr. Marrapodi advised her to review this matter with their engineer. 
 
The applicant needs to address all the issues and revise the site plan. The town engineer 
and the town planner have to look at this application. The chairman agreed to talk to the 
ZEO regarding the horse boarding operation to determine if the applicant needs a Special 
Permit.  
 
 

Clinton Alliance Church (Discussion) – property located at 1192 Centre Road, Tax 

Grid No. 6468-00-360605. 

 

The applicant proposed to build a 1,200 square feet frame building to house 
church office and Youth Ministry and to install a 4,200 square feet Open Air 
Pavilion. 

 
Mr. Schollmeyer submitted PDF files of revised plans and cut sheets of the proposed 
lighting. It was noted that the applicant sent pdf files of the building elevations for 
comments from the board.  
 
The applicants were not present for the discussion. Public hearing was set on October 7, 
2008. 
 
The chairman asked for any comments from the board.   
 
 
 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 15 

 
Mr. Marrapodi indicated that he is concerned about the architectural design of the 
building. He wasn’t sure how the building will look with the chosen color. He also 
expressed his concern about the sidings of the wall which are all vertical.  
 
Mr. Dolan asked the panel if they agreed with the proposed lighting.  
 
Mr. Marrapodi responded that he doesn’t know how is it possible to physically put recess 
lights into the ceiling of the shed’s roof? This is an open structure. Where will the 
applicant put the lights fixture? 
 
The board discussed the issues about lighting and elevations. The chairman remarked that 
the applicant needs to explain the building elevations. He instructed Ms. Campbell to get 
the paper copies of the pdf files that were submitted. 
 
Mr. Marrapodi wanted the following items to be addressed by the applicant: 
 
1. Does Recess lighting get installed the way it is now? 
 
2. Why are they proposing vertical siding as supposed to the horizontal siding?  
 
3. What are the colors of the siding, doors, roofs & trims?  
 
The board agreed to address all the above issues next meeting. 
 
OTHER MATTERS 

 

1. It was noted that the town planner made a tiny revision on the Conditional Final 
Approval given to Novak Subdivision dated August 5, 2008. The board made an 
amendment to the Preliminary Approval granted on August 5, 2008 to Novak 
Subdivision.  

 

Mr. DePasqua motioned that the Town of Clinton Planning Board amend the Planning 
Board minutes resolution pertaining to Novak Subdivision, property owners Tim & Gayle 
Novak, Tax Grid No. 6366-00-808600, located at 312 Browning Road, item #3 of 
conditions with the appropriate revised language per town planner’s letter dated 
September 15, 2008.  
 

#3. Approval of the Town Attorney of the language and form of the Common 

Driveway Easement and Maintenance Agreement for lots 1 & 2, and for 

lots 3 & 4 if the driveways for those two lots are combined as a common 

driveway.  

 

Seconded by Mr. Marrapodi. All Aye except Ms. Veitia and Ms. Ruzicka who abstained. 
Motion carried, 4-0. 



TOWN OF CLINTON  

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

FINAL MINUTES 

September 16, 2008 

 16 

 

 

2. The board asked Ms. Campbell to find out the number of credit hours for all the 
upcoming courses/seminars. Ms. Campbell agreed. 

 
3. The board had discussion about the Diesing Special Permit Application. Ms. 

Veitia and Mr. Dolan were concerned about this case setting precedent. Ms. 
Veitia suggested putting some kind of language to the final approval to prevent 
precedent.  

 
The board agreed that the chairman will make a memo to the ZEO asking for his 
formal interpretation on square footage of an accessory dwelling unit.  
 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

The board didn’t get a chance to approve the minutes because of the time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

 

Mr. Dolan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:55 PM. Ms. Veitia     
Seconded, all in favor, Aye, Motion carried, 6-0. 
 
The next Planning Board Meeting is scheduled on October 7, 2008 at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Arlene A. Campbell, Clerk 
Planning & Zoning Board of Appeals  
 
Cc: Barbara Joyce, town clerk  


